

Centennial Bank Stadium
Saturday, August 8, 2020 • 9:00 a.m.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Arkansas State University — History and Overview	. 2
Arkansas State University — Mission, Core Values, and Vision	. 3
Ceremony Participants	. 4
The Program	. 5
etter from the Alumni Association President	. 7
etter from the Governor	8
Candidates for Doctoral Degrees	. 9
College of Agriculture	.11
Neil Griffin College of Business	.12
College of Education and Behavioral Science	.14
College of Engineering and Computer Science	.22
College of Liberal Arts and Communication	.24
College of Nursing and Health Professions	.28
College of Sciences and Mathematics	.33
University College	.35
Master Theses	.39
Honors Senior Theses	.41
2019-2020 Student Honors Awards	.43
Academic Apparel	.45
The Medallion, The Mace, The Seal, Graduation with Academic Distinction/Honors	.47

[&]quot;The listing of degree candidates and the announced honor distinctions are tentative and subject to final certification of graduation."

Arkansas State University History and Overview

Arkansas State University in Jonesboro is a Carnegie Foundation R2 national doctoral-granting institution serving the upper Mississippi Delta region. It is the only comprehensive public university located in this area. Dedicated to teaching, research and service, the university provides students with the broad educational foundations that help develop critical thinking and analytical skills, decision-making capabilities, and communication skills.

This institution was founded in Jonesboro in 1909 by the Arkansas General Assembly as a regional agricultural training school. It began offering a two-year college program in 1918, then became "First District Agricultural and Mechanical College" in 1925. A four-year degree program was begun in 1930, then A & M College became "Arkansas State College" in 1933. The Arkansas Legislature elevated the college to university status and changed the name to Arkansas State University in 1967. Today, the institution has more than 90,000 alumni. A-State has received notable rankings in the past, moving into the "National Universities" category in *U.S. News and World Report's* annual "Best Colleges Rankings" in 2019 and leading the state of Arkansas in two important areas, "Best Undergraduate Teaching" and "Social Mobility." A-State also has been named Best in South by *Princeton Review*, military-friendly by *Military Times*, and a top online value by a wide range of internet rating groups.

A-State has extended its global reach with the only U.S.-style campus in Queretaro, Mexico, and is host to the first osteopathic medical school in Arkansas, the New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine. More information about A-State is available at its web site, AState.edu.

Degree Programs

Master degree graduate programs were initiated in 1955, and Arkansas State began offering its first doctoral degree, in educational leadership, in the fall of 1992. Additional doctoral programs are now offered in environmental science, heritage studies, molecular biosciences, nursing practice, occupational therapy, and physical therapy. Programs at the specialist, master, bachelor and associate degree levels are available through the various colleges which include Agriculture; Griffin Business; Education and Behavioral Science; Engineering and Computer Science; Liberal Arts and Communication; Nursing and Health Professions; Sciences and Mathematics; and University College.

Accreditation

Arkansas State University's commitment to excellence in higher education is demonstrated by its accreditation by The Higher Learning Commission of the North Central Association, as well as 28 specialized accrediting organizations. In addition, the university holds membership in numerous national organizations that support the highest educational standards.

The ASU System

The ASU System includes campuses at Jonesboro (Craighead County), which offers degree programs through the doctoral level; Beebe (White County), Mountain Home (Baxter County), Newport (Jackson County), West Memphis (Crittenden County), and Malvern (Hot Spring County) where associate degree programs are offered; and at Heber Springs, Marked Tree and Searcy. Dr. Charles L. Welch is president of the Arkansas State University System, which was created by Board of Trustees resolution, effective July 1, 2006. Arkansas State University-Beebe became part of ASU in 1955. White River Vo-Tech at Newport became associated with ASU-Beebe in 1992; that campus is now Arkansas State University-Newport. The Mountain Home campus officially became ASU-Mountain Home on July 1, 1995. Delta Technical Institute at Marked Tree merged with ASU in 2001 and is now part of ASU-Newport. ASU-Heber Springs operates as a sister campus of ASU-Beebe. Foothills Technical Institute at Searcy was merged with ASU-Beebe on July 1, 2003, and is now ASU-Searcy, a technical institute of ASU-Beebe. Mid-South Community College in West Memphis became a member of the system in 2015 and changed its name to ASU Mid-South. College of the Ouachitas in Malvern joined the system in 2020 as ASU Three Rivers. Henderson State University will join the system in 2021.

A-State offers bachelor degree programs, master degree programs and upper level courses through degree centers at ASU-Beebe, ASU-Mountain Home, and ASU Mid-South. The university also operates an instructional site at Little Rock Air Force Base.

Enrollment

Arkansas State University has grown significantly in recent decades. The Jonesboro campus enrollment in the fall of 1985 was 8,446; in the fall of 2018, it was 13,709. Home to the largest online program in the State of Arkansas, A-State also has the largest graduate enrollment mostly through 100 percent online programs.

Arkansas State University

Mission, Core Values, and Vision

Mission

Arkansas State University **educates** leaders, **enhances** intellectual growth, and **enriches** lives. $(ASU = e^3)$

Core Values

Arkansas State University values the following as central to our success:

- **Student-Centered:** We are committed to education, inquiry and service in order to meet students' changing needs. We foster lifelong learning, civic and social responsibility, leadership, and individual and career growth.
- Learning-Centered: We nurture intellectual flexibility, knowledge and skills by integrating teaching, research, assessment and learning to promote continuous improvement of our scholarly community.
- **Excellence:** We pursue excellence within the campus community through opportunities for achievement in teaching, research, scholarship, creative activity and service.
- **Diversity:** We embrace diversity in all of its dimensions realizing that mutual respect for individuality and the inclusion of all are vital for both personal and institutional success.
- **Service:** We support and recognize service at all levels of the university. We strive to contribute to the benefit of the university, the Delta, the state, the nation and the world.
- **Integrity:** We hold high standards of character and integrity as the foundations upon which the University is built.

Vision

Arkansas State University aspires to be an academic leader recognized for innovation and quality in teaching and learning, international standing in strategic research areas, and commitment to outreach and service to the Delta and beyond.

CEREMONY PARTICIPANTS

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Dr. Kelly Damphousse

Chancellor

Dr. Len Frey

Executive Vice Chancellor for Finance &

Administration

Dr. Lonnie Williams

Interim Vice Chancellor for Diversity &

Community Engagement

Dr. Thilla Sivakumaran

Vice Chancellor, Global Engagement & Outreach

Dr. Martha Spack

Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs &

Dean of Students

Dr. Alan Utter

Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for

Academic Affairs

Dr. Erika Chudy

Vice Chancellor of Advancement

Dr. Bryan Terry

Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management

Mr. Terry Mohajir

Vice Chancellor for Intercollegiate Athletics

Dr. Bill Smith

Chief Communications Officer

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

Dr. Mickey Latour, Dean College of Agriculture

Dr. Mary Jane Bradley, Dean

College of Education and Behavioral Science

Dr. Carl Cates, Dean

College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Dr. Lynn Boyd, Dean

College of Sciences and Mathematics

Dr. Jill Simons, Dean University College Dr. Melody Lo, Dean

Neil Griffin College of Business

Dr. Abhijit Bhattacharyya, Dean

College of Engineering and Computer Science

Dr. Susan Hanrahan, Dean

College of Nursing and Health Professions

Dr. Cherisse Jones-Branch, Dean

Graduate School

OTHER CEREMONY PARTICIPANTS

Ms. Donna Caldwell

President, Arkansas State Faculty Association

Mace Bearer

Ms. Jaime Harrell Interpreter

Ms. ChrisTina Okolo Graduating Senior Wilson Award Recipient

THE PROGRAM

*Processional: Pomp and CircumstanceEdward Elgar
OUR NATIONAL ANTHEM *The Star-Spangled Banner
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
REMARKS ON BEHALF OF THE GRADUATING CLASS
PRESENTATION OF DEGREE CANDIDATES
CONFERRAL OF DEGREES

^{*}Please stand for the anthem.



P.O. BOX 1990

STATE UNIVERSITY, AR 72467

870-972-2586

AStateAlumni.org

CONGRATULATIONS, GRADUATE!

On behalf of the members of the Alumni Association, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University! Graduation signals the end of one era and the beginning of another as we welcome you to the family of more than 90,000 A-State alumni worldwide. It is our sincere hope that you continue your association with the university through active membership in the Alumni Association.

You and the members of your class are important to the Alumni Association and the alma mater we serve. Much that you have enjoyed here at Arkansas State has been made possible by the generous support of graduates who have preceded you. As alumni, we are proud of the time, energy and resources we have shared to help provide a quality institution for the current and future students at Arkansas State.

We invite you to continue this tradition by participating in Alumni Association activities such as homecoming, class reunions, recruiting events in your area and other alumni happenings. The Cooper Alumni Center will be your permanent home on the A-State campus. I invite you to stop by and see this wonderful place.

Most of all **stay connected!** Visit our website <u>AStateAlumni.org</u>; join us on Facebook, Instagram and download our mobile app to keep us informed of your accomplishments, current email, and mailing address. We want to share in your pride and continue to keep you advised of University and Alumni Association events of interest. The friendships and associations you have built while at Arkansas State University will continue to grow through your participation in these activities.

We look forward to serving you and working with you in your new role as alumni of Arkansas State University.

Sincerely,

Dr. Dale Morris, '70

President

A-State Alumni Association

Everything we do strengthens ASU!



ASA HUTCHINSON GOVERNOR

Dear Arkansas State University Graduates,

On behalf of the State of Arkansas, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University. As Governor, I commend your tremendous achievement and join with your friends and family to celebrate your years of hard work and dedication to higher learning.

I am pleased to congratulate each and every member of this graduating class and look forward to the value you will bring to Arkansas and to the nation. Each of you can take pride in being part of an institution that is dedicated to standards of excellence and high achievement.

I hope you will continue to pursue learning opportunities throughout your life and continually expand your horizons. You will soon be presented with new experiences and challenges that will shape your mind and your character. Always remember to stand by your beliefs and seek accurate information regardless of where life takes you in the coming years. Work hard, strive to achieve your full potential and realize the possibilities are endless in your bright future ahead.

Again, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University, and best wishes for a memorable event and continued success.

Asa Hutchinson

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Education

Lauren Grace Belt

M.S.E., Arkansas State University
M.S., Arkansas Tech University
B.A., Arkansas Tech University
B.A., Arkansas Tech University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Joseph Nichols

DISSERTATION TITLE: Perceptions of Therapy Dog Programs Among K-4 Teachers in Northeast Arkansas

Public School Districts

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Erika Krennerich Chudy

S.C.C.E., Arkansas State University M.B.A., Arkansas State University B.S., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Joseph Nichols

DISSERTATION TITLE: Perceptions of Self-Efficacy, Career Readiness, and Persistence by Female College of Business

Graduates Who Participated in a Formal Mentoring Program

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Kimberly Anne Sexton Cooper

Ed.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., Delta State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Joseph Nichols

DISSERTATION TITLE: Arkansas School Administrators' Knowledge of the Discipline Provisions of the Individuals

with Disabilities Education Act as it Relates to School Factors and Perceptions of

Disproportionate Representation

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Hollie O. Goodson

M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Joseph Nichols

DISSERTATION TITLE: Perceptions and Self-Efficacy of Kindergarten Through Grade Four Teachers on Their Readiness

to Provide Instruction to English Language Learner Children of Northeastern Arkansas

Rural Schools

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Valarie Lashell Hilson

S.C.C.T., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Joseph Nichols

DISSERTATION TITLE: Perceptions of Students with Disabilities and Their Experiences With Accommodations

as Online Learners

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Doctor of Education (continued)

Deborah Ann Knowles

M.S.E., University of Central Arkansas B.S.E., University of Central Arkansas

Dr. Joseph Nichols DISSERTATION ADVISOR:

Perceptions of High School Principals on the Utilization of Block Scheduling DISSERTATION TITLE:

in Arkansas Schools

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Shaquita M. Renelique

S.C.C.T., Arkansas State University M.S., Arkansas State University B.S., Arkansas State University A.S., Parkland College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: The Underrepresentation of Women of Color in Senior Management Athletic Administration

at NCAA Division I Institutions

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Cathy Lea Riggins

Ed.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., University of Central Arkansas B.S.E., University of Central Arkansas DISSERTATION ADVISOR:

Dr. Joseph Nichols

DISSERTATION TITLE: A Phenomenological Study of Executive Loneliness Among Female Educational Leaders Who

Have Transitioned From a Teaching Position to a Leadership Position Within the Organization

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Christopher B. White

M.A., Southeast Missouri State University B.S.E., Southeast Missouri State University DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: T he Officiating Shortage: Examining the Administrator's Role in Addressing Basketball

Contest Climates in the State of Missouri

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Doctor of Philosophy

Ashley N. Schulz

M.S., University of Georgia

B.S.F., University of Missouri-Columbia

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Travis Marsico

DISSERTATION TITLE: Nonnative Insect Invasions in Natural Ecosystems: Impacts, Policy, and Evaluation of Drivers

Using Underutilized Biocontrol Datasets

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Environmental Sciences

Annabelle Céline McKie-Voerste

M.S., Arkansas State University M.S., Florida Atlantic University B.S., Florida Atlantic University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Thomas Risch

DISSERTATION TITLE: A Test of the Sexually Selected Egg Color Hypothesis in Eastern Bluebirds (Sialia Sialis)

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Environmental Sciences

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Science in Agriculture

Tyler Alan Gates Carson Tyler Priddle

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Applied Science

Elijah Levi Moehl Magna Cum Laude Steven A. Moore

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture

Preston Blake Aaron Christopher Logan Allred **Austin Dean Beede Cum Laude** James Grant Bennett Jakob Dylan Brewer

Megan Jean Bright
Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Abby Peyten Carle
Mallory Gabrielle Clay
Brett Cooper
Caleb Bryan Cox
Courtney Shea Gibson
Honors Program

Jane Grace Harris
Huston E. Highfill
Xylon Joseph Hollis
Zac Alan Horner
Cody Jamison Howard
Zachary Tyler Huffman
William B. Huggins
Jaret W. Jacobs
Joshua Tyler Kaiser
Hunter Joseph Kelpe
Madeline M. King
Ciera Diane Kingan

Magna Cum Laude Dillon Edward Lechak Samuel David Light John W. Lipsky

Jessica Loren Krob

Wyatt R. Luebke Amber Ann Malin William Grant Mason Caylee A. McGuire **Aubrey L. Miller**

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Michael Lewis Morales
Brayton Conner Mount
Trevor B. Newkirk
Kimberly B. Oliver
Summa Cum Laude
Taylor Emery Orman
Dalton Kelly Price
Caden Todd Qualls
Elizabeth Sue Richardson
Brandon S. Rogers
Caleb Michael Smith
Colton Levi Smith
Hayden G. Spears
Kaci M. Squires
Summa Cum Laude
Colton Lane Tosh

Summa Cum Laude
Colton Lane Tosh
Rebecca L. Treat
Kristina Lee Tretenburg
Austin C. Tucker
Savannah Caroline Wells

Summa Cum Laude
Dayton Ruel Williams
Jared Wren

Kristen Jade Wright

NEIL GRIFFIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Accountancy

Corey Lynn Herndon

Master of Business Administration

Samiksha Adhikari
Abdullah Naji Al Mefleh
Hind Sami Almarshad
Tiffany Kathleen Baer
Roosevelt Barnett
Rukshal Bohara
Shelby Suzanne Cole
Taylor Ann Cook
Falyn Dodd
Melanie Brooke Edens
Anish Ghimire

Casey Robert Gilbert Joshua Raymond Goldsmith Aaron Ty Keller Zachariah A. McNiel Ryan Michael Miller Catherine Elizabeth Naylor

Yue Pan Keith Jeremy Papsin

Conrad Davis Ray Kendall Bryce Sanders Diego A. Morales Scheihing Kristin Kylle Scott

Ashley McCall Stokes Madison Rhea Weaver Derek Lee White

Qi Xu

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Samuel Patrick Bell Cum Laude/Honors Program Bryce Lawson Jefferson Magna Cum Laude Samuel David White Honors Program

Bachelor of Science

Dakota Cain Adams
Kamal Faisal Al Khulaif
Bailey Michael Alford
Magna Cum Laude
Kyle Austin Allen
Saud Alhomidi Alsabilah
Timothy Jon Bevill
Rocky Tarrell Blades
Maria Nicole Blankenship
Cum Laude

SkylarLee Bobo

Craig Douglas Boone, Jr.

Erin Elizabeth Bradley

Cum Laude/University Honors

Stanley Whitfield Broadaway

Honors Program

DeVonte' LaRon Buckner

Noah Hayes Burden

Gracen Elizabeth Caddy

Hadleigh Jo'Ann Cahoone

Blake Hayden Carnahan

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Drew Warren Carnahan

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Alec Michael Carter

Magna Cum Laude

Eron Michael Carter

Dylan Zachary Clark

Madeline Avery Cole

Zachary A. Constant

Jonathan S. Crain

Abby Emmalene Crouch

Honors Program

Cathy Beel Crymes

AnnaBeth Renee Dickey

Aaron Lukas Donkor

Cum Laude

Jessica Lynn Dress

Griffin Taylor Dunn

Cum Laude

Laura Michelle Easley

Andrew Allen Elmore

Cum Laude

Bryce Jarrett Farmer

Shelby Renee Fischer

Chance Marley Fletcher

Taylor Nicole Fortenberry

Sutton E. Gadberry

Magna Cum Laude

Grayson Lynn Gladden

Kaitlyn Marie Gleason

Charles Dwight Grissum

Magna Cum Laude

Blake Robert Grupe

Case W. Hall

Samuel Turner Harvey

Candace L. Hassinger

Joel Deringer Haynes

University Honors

John David B. Henry

Heinrich Coetzee Herbst

Magna Cum Laude

Evan Lee Hestley

Sean Patrick Hightower

Zachary Carter Hoggard

Carter Brent Holt

Seanna L. Horn Cum Laude

Cameron J. Hulett

Iulia Marie Huren

Maegan Danielle Hutchins

Amari D. James

Mckinley Dontavious James

Rebecca Lynne Jenkins

Danielle F. Johnson

Elizabeth Brie Iustice

Ashlee Kanani

Timi Lynn Killian

Cum Laude/Honors Program

James Mark Lewis Jr.

Monica Christine Lieving Magna Cum Laude

Yuan-Che Liu

Cassidie B. Lowe

Amanda Paige Martin

Jonathan William Wade Martin

Berta Masdevall Masip

Wade R. Mccabe

Haley Alexis McCoy

Dylan S. McDaniel

Matthew Aaron McGhee

Austin Mitchell McMasters

Anna Marie McMillon Summa Cum Laude

Dalton W. Menley

Dattori VV. Michiey

Casey B. Middlecoff

Madison Alan Montgomery

Meoshe Michelle Morgan

Chase H. Nix

Lance G. Oltmann

Molly Elizabeth Parish

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Torianna M. Pate

Nathan Lynn Pattillo

Jacob J. Penny

Kayla Piskorski

Magna Cum Laude

Ashlyn Lou Hufstedler Powell

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Zachary K. Powell

Andrea L. Pruitt

Cum Laude

Stephan Connor Puszewski

Alfonso Mares Ramirez

Emma A. Raulston

Eliza K. Richmond

Cum Laude

Deanna M. Rigdon

Cum Laude/Honors Program Kenyatta Sheree Robinson

Brock Edmund Roper

Kolin S. Rose

Natsu Sato

Austin James Shelton

Magna Cum Laude

Takehiro Shinokawa

Andrew Logan Shoffner

Jacob Daniel Smith

Julianna Grace Smith

Nicholas Garrett Smith

Presley Grace Smith

Sarah Ann Sodoma

Summa Cum Laude Iacob Alexander Still

Austin B. Sutton

Stephine M. Swiney

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Calvin Douglas Tackett

Daisuke Takagi

Magna Cum Laude

Eric James Thessing

Cum Laude

Benjamin James Tinsley

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Giang Hoang Trinh Brooks Hayden Tuell Hikaru Umeuchi Brooke Jordan VanSickle Maronica R. Versie Samuel R. Vickers Jessica A. Walling Khagji V. Warren

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Seth Quentin Waters Magna Cum Laude William M. Watson III Zahria A. Whiting Tanner J. Wilkie Braxton Williams IV Justin D. Williams Kimberly N. Williams David Brian Wilson II Sandra A. Winfree

Ryan Christopher Wiseman Marion A. Witkowski

Jundong Xu Changqi Yang Yaran Yang Cum Laude Javon J. Young

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate of Science

Mary K. Johnson Pamela S. Kay Wade Allyn Walker

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Education

Lauren Grace Belt Erika Krennerich Chudy Kimberly Anne Sexton Cooper Hollie O. Goodson Valarie Lashell Hilson Deborah Ann Knowles Shaquita M. Renelique Cathy Lea Riggins Christopher B. White

CANDIDATES FOR SPECIALIST DEGREES

Specialist in Education

Cristina Armilio Shonna Marie Arnold Andrea Austin Stephen Thomas Ballew Mary Cornelia Banks Lacy Marie Barnett Keyta Bassham Melissa Renee Bates Matthew K. Baxley Seandee Dearman Bennett Shelly Bewley Dolores A. Bibb

Specialist in Education (continued)

Kimberly Ann Blankenship Kelby L. Bowman Sr. Andrea L. Brooks Emalee Maebeth Brown

Jenne Brown

Shekia Dominique Brown Timothy Alexander Burks **Emily Reeves Burleson**

Casey E. Burnside Schylon Rhodes Butler Victoria Shawn Carter Aletha Teona Cassity Amy Patton Cates Jody Morgan Chaney Benjamin Clay Chessor F. Terry Clement, Jr. Leslie Yvonne Cole Lindsay Michele Collins Kelsey Anne Colwell

Blake Condley lesha Cotton Matthew L. Cowan Nikki D. Cunningham Raven Nicole Davidson Mary Monica Allred Davis

David Dawson

Amanda Faith DeJournett Alania A. Deshay Jonathon Patrick Dewey Jovanda Patton Dickerson Rebekah Marie Dixon Robert Brandon Doggett

Allison M. Dombrowski Aletha Rose Duchene Stacie Renee Dunn Sheena Veretta Earl Amy Lynn Elliott

Julie Suzanne Estes Megan L. Fontenelle Whitney Renee Foster Desiree Deshe Fowler

Angela Marie Elrod

Kyree Desteny Lynn Freeman

Rachel Freeman

Madison Elizabeth Futrell Miranda Lynne Giger Christine Louise Graham Brooke Ashley Grant

lason Greene

Joshua Michael Gregory Jodi A. Koboldt Hajek

Tara H. Hall

Steven Austin Harmon Kimberly Stallings Hart Sarah Colleen Hartmann John Anthony Henderson

Brett E. Henry Judson Dean Heppard Korey R. Heppeard Katelyn Joy Hochard

Ashley Sue Holder Heather Nicole Hopkins Tiffany Antionette Miller-Hopkins

Nicole Marie Huffman

Sophia Sanders-Hughes Tiffany D. Hunt Angela Mae Hutson Cassandra Lea Jackson Julia Reneé Jackson Robert Allen James Riley P. Jenkins **Dexter Terrell Jennings** Sarah Jane Jewell

Lexi Hellums Jobe Coleen M. Johnson Jeanie Marie Johnson Jennifer Jacqueline Johnson Jessica Simone Johnson Michelle Lynn Johnson Melynne B. Jones Kerry Dean Kanatzar John Robert Kelley Dwight D. Kelly Cali Rae Kliewer

Barie Elizabeth Krewson

Katie L. Kulow

Kendra Knoner

DaNell Marie Lagomarsino Brittany Nicole London Courtney Charmanye Luckett Genevieve C. Lyons Leslie Ann Manchester Leadra Lanae Morris-Martin Ashley Elizabeth Martins Ashley Lorraine Massengale

Hiroki Matsuo Angela Kay Mauney Veronique Athena Meador Caitlyn Rae Mercado Mable LaVeta Moore Mary Gail Moore Rollan Levi Moore

Gabriela Marisol Flores Munoz

Michael Dale Noble Kevin Mackenzie Painter Shakita Denise Palmer Catherine Peters Kristin Philhower Branden L. Piatt Travis Blake Poole Charlotte Ann Pounders

Sarah E. Morphis

Specialist in Education (continued)

William R. Prescott Pamela Springer
Sara Lucile Price Marla Kaye Sproat
DeWayne J. Profit Jon B. Starr
Brian Keith Qualls Katrina N. Stevens

Blake H. Raley Debbie Denise Rucker-Stewart
Billy W. Reed Emily Hawthorne Stine
Christie Sue Reed Dana R. Sutton

Christie Sue Reed Dana R. Sutton
Melissa Michelle Reeves Teresa L. Thomas
Joshua Patrick Reid Stephanie Nicholle Thompson

Jason Brent Rice Marc L. Thrower

Amy Woodhouse Richey Lisa Kay Tilmon
Timothy Michael Duane Richmond Raquel Manabat Tolentino
Abbey L. Riggs Dawn Marie Trivitt

Deshanda Norwood Riley Kayla Vanderford

Lori Robinson Meghan Christine Vandergriff

Kathrine Elizabeth Rowan Lisa Terri Walker lasmyne Cheré Rucker Kimberly-Erin Fears Ward

Lindsay Denise Schambers
Lindsay Denise Schambers
Lindsey Marie Schwalm
Deborah L. Scott
Nicole Elise Scott
Nicole Elise Scott
Robert Christopher White
Charisma Shelton
Shannon Shenel Williams
Craig R. Shelton
Michelle Marie Millet-Winstead

 Jessie Fern Shepherd
 Deanna Fleming Winter

 Arthur James Shinabargar
 Melissa Suzanne Woodward

 Joy Lynne Shinault
 Luz Caridad Wright

 Kenneth K. Simmons
 Susan M. Yammine

 James Diyonte' Sinkler
 Leleanna Dawn Yates

Alana Dione Smith Stephanie Rosiland Yuen
Sara Beth Snyder Christopher Joseph Zeller

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts in Teaching

Laura Ann Buralli Carneshia Marquita Hood
Danielle Marie Bradley Ashley Suzanne Johnson
Laura Lynn Chatman Eleanor Marguarite Mills
Kingston L. Edgar Jessica A. Padgett
Brianna L. Frazier Alex Mitchell Whitwell

Master of Science

Carly A. Barwick Lynde Brooke Biggs James Trenton Basta Rhea Duncan Brashear Michael Joe Bean Jr. Susan N. Carlson Mary Elizabeth Benjamin Jarrod Arnold Chandler Dawn LeeAnne Berry Cheyenne Jane Chapman Dylan Matthew Biedron Anaelle Emeline Charles Pamela Chenier Trevor Louis Biedron Matthew Carter Bien Chase Trester Davis

Master of Science (continued)

Tyesha M. Dawson Brian Dodge

Dominic Edward Drury Cody Sean Erickson Kaijue Fang Teona Sharese Ford Mandria Leann Hammett

Hayden Christopher Harkins

Anthony M. Harris Nathaniel Heath Rachel Erin Hendrix Brandon Jacob Higdon Tami Suzanne Hixon Senta J. Holmes Melanie Alisa Hosty Robert Taylor Howell Jacob Andrew Hyler Emily Katlyn Johnson LesLee Ann Jones

Zoe Elizabeth Merrill Keating Brennan Kyle Koester Viorel Cristian Ravar Ladislau

Pamela Soledad Diaz-Lagos Julie LeClair Lucas Lichtenberg TommyShawn Patrick Long Kristen Kaylee Mangrum Haley Markle Mia Andresa Marshall Emily Joleen Mason Vanessa Kathrynne Miles Justin Thomas Miller Ronald Dean Miller

Benjamin Christopher Morgan

Carl Bryce Nelson Elizabeth Tatiana Ortiz Angel Lynn Osman Joshua Warren Pagan Brandon Hayes Palidar Alyssa Marie Pereira Brenda Kay Keith Reynolds Michael Clayton Riazzi Sarah Elisabeth Rodriguez

Sammy Robert Ruiz, Jr.
Shanita Marie Sanders
Corey Michael Sanners
Unika Nicole Seals
Crystal Denise Shutt
Briona Slaughter
Kristen Nicole Smith
Leah Briana Smith
Marissa Smith
Mattison M. Weaver
Kaylianne Mychele Weber
Amber Nicole Williams

Stefania Rubino

Master of Science in Education

Jacquelyn Rohr Albright Celena A. Anderson

Roxanne Marguerite Anderton Brad Michael Andrews Garrett Macon Andrews Brenna Anthony

Angela Marie Armstrong Michelle D. Audet Tarran King Baggett Sara Nicole Bailey Katie Alexandra Barnes

Patricia Bayne Teresa Kay Beam Justin Briar Becton

Whitney Kathleen Benevides Heather Tacy Siobhan Bentley

Mark J. Blackwell Dorothy Ann Blakey Ronald J. Block Elizabeth Marie Bonilla Patrick Lamar Boudreaux Megan Michelle Boyce Jackson Boyer Courtney Michelle Bradley Erin Elizabeth Bradley Adam Heath Brassfield Jennifer L. Breedlove Elaine Renee Brewer Kristen Leigh Brewer Lakeva Lasha' Bridgeforth Brady Grant Bridges Myranda Bridges Justin M. Brophy Lisa Browder

Kela LaShae Brown Leah Celeste Brown Amy Stewart Brownlee Dillan Taylor Brunk Sarah Bryan Brock Ryley Bunting Sarah Dalby Burch Courtney A. Burdick Angela Renee Bush Sharon Janetta Busteed Brittany E. Cabra

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Callie Shea Caldwell
Lee Katherine Caldwell
James Austin Canady
Megan Michelle Cantrell
Julie Sasser Caraballo
Lauren Carlini
Casandra Pettit Carnley

Casandra Pettit Carn Casey Rebecca Carr Devin D. Carr Jamie M. Carr

Madison Nichole Cate Joshua Elliot Chausse David Luke Childers Dana Lin Christopher Todd Aaron Clark Jackie Lynn Clements Kasey D. Cobb Lori Lea Cole

Deedrae R. Colliver Alan Wagner Cook Natalie Paige Cook Hunter Blake Corbell Meagan Elizabeth Coronado Kyla Mackenzie Cox Iordan M. Crawford

Randall A. Coleman

Terrica Twanna Crawford Joshua P. Creel Cara Cummings Candace I. Curtis

Kelsie N. Crawford

Chandra Nicole Williams-Davis

Hershel Darne' Davis Brett Louis Difani Alisha N. Dixon Devyn Lynne Dukes Stacy L. Dunfee

Justin Taylor Edmison Payton M. Edmondson

Amanda Kathryn Roehm Edwards

Heather Nicole Ellis
Stephanie Camille Ellis
Meghan Danielle Estep
Samantha J. Eubanks
Alise Marie Farrell
Rebekkah Faith Ferguson
Joshua David Ferrell
Allison Maria Fields
Rebekah Fisher
Sarah Vienna Flanigan
LaKesha D. Foote
Tasha N. Foshee
Marc Frechette
Meghan Frederick

Brittany Nicole Fuentes

Jessika Lavonne Gammill William Scott Gann Tammy L. Gardner Melissa Elaine Garner Holly J. Garvin Thomas Brandon Gates

Relli Cooper Gershner Rebecca Ann Gipson Jessica L. Goins Michael John Golinski Patricia Marie Goodman

Kerri L. Gray Angela M. Greenhaw Jennifer Greer

Megan Elizabeth Groene
Daniel Jay Gross
Lauren Faith Gunter
Emily C. Haelterman
Julie Ann Halfaker
Ariana Marie Banks Hall
Sarah Denise Hardin
Tiffany Nicole Hardin
Joshua G. Hardison
Leslie L. Harper
Rebekah L. Harris

Tiffani Dawn Hash
Christopher R. Hastings
Justin Cory Hayles
Rachel Nicole Henderson
Jennifer Alice Hendrix
James Derek Henson
Jenna Elizabeth Herbst
Erin Marie Hicks
Kevin L. Hill
Samantha LeAmber Hogland

Daniel Joseph Holcomb Larry Anthony Hood Christina Ann Hubbard Virginia Pearl Ivey Brianna Chontall Jackson Rebecca Ann Jackson Breanna Nicole Johnson Dana Jo Johnson Samantha Alexa Johnson Amanda Rose Jones Brian Michael Jones Kimber Celeste Jungles Bradley J. Kilbury Jennifer Leigh King Madison Kaycee King Michelle Colleen King Samuel A. Kingcade Michael Richard Kinney Teneice Renee Kirby Allison Ann Kizer

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Travis Ford Klooster Edward Joseph Knapp Jr. Terri Jo Knowlton

Annette Eusebia Kominiarek Jacquiline Kuykendall BriAnne Nicole Lacy Katie Marie Ladymon

Audrey Lam

Kimberly J. Landrum Jonathan Paul Landry Brittany Paige Lane

Dustin Vance Larison Carlesha Nicole Larry Megan Lawrence Brooke Ashley Lehman Dominique Marie LePore Alan Maurice Lewis Evan Ryan Linton

Nathaniel Paul Little Audra Alane Lowery Olivia Luallen Kristen Leigh Lucas Megan Camille Lyons Kristin Wagoner Macedo Terri Annette Mackey

Erica Lynn Main

Corinne Fraychineaud Mann

Penny Lee Martin Kriste Lynn Mason Marc Alexander Maxwell Kayla Christine McClain Jennifer Joyce McCullah Stephanie D. McFadden

Laikin Meeks
Michael John Mele
Michael Francis Migliore
Joseph Scott Miller
Pacia D. Miller
Dawn E. Mills
Steven M. Minniear

Leslie Marie Moore Regan M. Morehead Marie Elizabeth Morgan Trinity G. Morris Deborah Kaye Morrison

Courtney Noelle Moss Dustin Clint Mott

Kory Christopher Mullens Rachael Erin Murphy Jill Nicole Bob-Nabena Christina Nichole Neller Taylor Nichols

Andrew Blakely Nipp Kenneth D. Nix Kelsey R. Noble Maribeth O'Dell Amber Ostendorf Samantha Eva Ott Ken R. Overall Angela S. Owings

Dana Elizabeth Pipkin Michelle Sharee Poisso Rebecca Anna Pomeroy Patricia Cairel Poore

Allie Pospisil Trent Michael Pritchard Jennifer Diane Puckett Matthew Tyler Quick Sara Nichole Rabjohn Kellie Reeves

Joshua Drew Reynolds Alexis Rheinhardt Ashley Richey Katie D. Ricketts LaFreedia Symone Rivers

Mikaela Anne Roberts William David Robicheaux Ashlea Michelle Robinson Marilauren Elizabeth Rogers

Ginny Lynne Roper Monica Elaine Roughton

Monica Elaine Roughton Shane Rutledge Stacey Salsman William Robert Salyer Casey Cargle Sanders Latonya Quarnette Sanders Sandra Dawn Sanders April Lee Satcher Kristen Dianne Scarlett Rebecca E. Schoeb

Kristen June Seiff Dustin Lamar Serpas Tianka Renne Sheard Rachel Alexandria Shields Sheila I. Shultz Misty Prather Siadak Kara Ashley Siemens

Zachary Michael Scott

Caroline Kay Simpson Kasey K. Sisk

Cynthia Jane Slootmaker Allison W. Smith Haley Brooke Smith Kathryn Fussell Splane Mario Stanitzek Kristy Kay Stevens Melynda Anne Stoffa Chelsi Lockhart Strevel Kelly Eve Sumners Keri Allison Tackett

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Hilary Honda Taylor Jillian Taylor Rebecca E. Taylor Samantha E. Taylor Jodie A. Thering Baqui S. Thomas Jessica Steele Thompson Karla Kathleen Thompson Elaine Cherie Tidwell William Arthur Tolbert Lauren Ann Tomafsky Amanda Lynn Tricomi Taira Leigh Trusty Erlene Donna Tweet James R. Vance Easten Dillard Vernon Aaron Lewis Wallace Anna Diane Wallace Brian Lee Ward Mollie Anne McCorkle-Warren

Mollie Anne McCorkle-Warren Dakota Davis Weatherley Joseph Ryan Weeks Nicholas James Weimmer

Shelley Wells

Kerri Ann Wenger Jennifer Michelle West Melissa Anne West Christy L. Wheeler Anthony Thomas Wiber Jason Wayne Wiles Hayward K. Williamson Garv Don Willis Meredith Willis Mitchell B. Wilson Anna Kathryn Wingfield Julie May Woodral Lauren Dasher Worrell Robin B. Wright Stephanie Hurt Wright Richard Rishaad Wrightner

Richard A. Wulff Alyssa Emily Young Betsy Madison Young Blake Adam Young Jesi Nicole Young Grant David Youngsma Katelyn Marie Youngsma

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Sosefo Tukua Avana'a Ahoia

Sean Michael Adams Cum Laude

Kathryn A. Anderson Zachary Tyler Baker Charles E. Bartholomae Alec R. Bishop Brandon Paul Bowling Trenton Christian Ellis-Brewer Chloe SueAnna Brewster Kennedy Blaire Brookfield Zhane Lynmeisha Hope Buckley

Jared Carter Butler Cum Laude Faith Elizabeth Carr Jada Alexandria Chandler Jamie Renee Cheek

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Christopher Stinnett Crawford Kynlee B. Cunningham

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Hannah Elizabeth Davis **Skylar Kaylee Davis**

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Zachary Steven Dees Magna Cum Laude

Jeremy David DeLon

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Elisha Elaine Doane

Emily Brooks Doggett

Magna Cum Laude

Bobby Joe Edmonds III

Ethan Lane Elsworth

Amy Brooke Faughn

Cum LaudeKyle Adam Foushee
Timon Earyl Gause
Isabella Noelle Gordon
Katelyn Scarlett Hunter
Sarah Nichole Hutchinson

Diana Huynh

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Baylee Mae Inman Cum Laude

Emma M. Johnson

Megan Jo Johnson

Sarah Renee Jones Cody Delaine Kidd

Cheyenne A. Lawrence

Alissa Marie Lee

Sarah E. Leonard

Calli Brooke Martin

Auriel Onrae McCov Kendall Lauren McMahon

Austin P. Meeks

Magna Cum Laude

Mary Isabel Murry

Taylor Lauren Newman Rebecca Dale Northcutt

Adam J. Parker

Brandon Scott Porter

Cum Laude

Megan Riley Ross

Darla K. Thomas

Amy L. Tipton

Sydnie Claire Walker

Zachary Mitchell Ward

Honors Program

Logan A. Wetzel

Savannah H. Williams

Cum Laude

Xintian Yin

Bachelor of Science in Education

Hanna E. Anthony

Bailee N. Baskins

Magna Cum Laude

Ashley Elizabeth Bass

Rachel Elizabeth Benson

Magna Cum Laude

Makayla Marie Brannon

Magna Cum Laude

Courtney J. Branscum

Cum Laude

Kylie Alexandra Brickey

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Mariah LynAnn Brown

Mitchel Indiana Brown

Haley Rebecca Burgess

Lucianne Marie Burner

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Angelica Lauren Burrow

Leticia Alexis Caballero

Kennedy Mildred Rose Capps

Magna Cum Laude

Kayla Jane Carter

Cum Laude

Kiana Carol Cole Cum Laude

Carinna Kalker Coletti

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Carlee Grace Collins

Kaeleigh LaVae Colston

Taylor Grace Coy

Magna Cum Laude

Hannah Grace Cunningham

Summa Cum Laude

Heather Curtis

Delanev Elizabeth Daniel

Magna Cum Laude

Amy M. Davis

Summer Nicole Day

Magna Cum Laude

Karley N. DuBar Cum Laude

Brianna Lynne Duncan

Ashley Meredith Field

Cum Laude

Marlie Rose Flippin

Alyssa Caroline Foster

Whitney Nicole Frank

Ashley Lynn Gwynne

Lindsey Michelle Haller

Cum Laude

Abbie Kate Hammond

Brandyce P. Hardfield

Cum Laude

Elizabeth Ann Hay

Magna Cum Laude

Brandi J. Holloman Renea Houghtaling

Britney Nichole Hunt

Brooke LeAnn Jackson

Ashley Jaramillo

Sydney Ivy Johnson

Katy Grace King

Lillie Ada-Iane Kinnane

LeRay Anne Kious Summa Cum Laude

Katherine E. Koons

Cum Laude

Ryan Harrell Lewis

Magna Cum Laude

Robby L. Lockeby

Summa Cum Laude Hattie Shea Madsen

Cum Laude

Cady Anna McEntire

Alexis S. Mckedy

Magna Cum Laude

Douglas R. Meurer

Bachelor of Science in Education (continued)

Kacy J. Monroe Cum Laude Michaela M. Moore Magna Cum Laude Kimberly Lynn Morehead Magna Cum Laude Bethany R. Morris Cum Laude Jessica Leigh Murphy Baylee Rhea Nahlen Magna Cum Laude Hayley Louise Nowlin Andrea L. Oldman Magna Cum Laude Kasey Gabriella Orellana Sydney Nicole Palmer Jessica Kay Parker Stephan Nicole Petty Kelsev R. Plunkett Madison Jaymes Presley

Madison Io Shoukletovich Magna Cum Laude Joy Maxine Springhart Magna Cum Laude Svetlana G. Staley Cum Laude **Brittany LeAnne Stephens** Cum Laude **Emma Gadberry Stewart** Cum Laude Kristen E. Stokes JeLynn Paige Tatum Richard Temple III Kaylee N. Tharp Magna Cum Laude Chancellor Lee Vent Andrew Richard Walker Jessica D. Weiss Magna Cum Laude Amber R. Whitaker Cum Laude Shelby L. Williams Cum Laude Brenna Chaelyn Wolfe Kassandra Diane Woody Jessica Marie Woolfolk Rachel Allison Worthington

Megan Leigh Sherman

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Engineering Management

Clark Biron Grady Boshers Luis Felipe De La Piedra Jovante Lenard Ham Tawish Nagvi

Kailey Elizabeth Prince

Magna Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Paige Elizabeth Rogers

Katelyn M. Rutherford

Kelly Nicole Sanchez

Margaret Myrick Schreit

Claire Ashley Reid

Erin Taylor Rezanka

Bradley Tyler Sanders Yaswanth Valiveti Brian James Weden

John David Wright

Master of Science

Sankalp Rajkumar Dekate Swetha Gandla

Mark Steven Gilland Harika Gunda Mengjiao Hong

Divakar Chowdary Kamma Akhil Kommalapati Raveena Kondasani

Bharath Varma Kucharlapati

Jialu Ma

Dinesh Reddy Marri Madhavi Durga Nalluri Kirit Kumar Pendyala Jagadish Krishna Pilla Ruiwen Shan Wenpei Shen Brandon Wesley Sims

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Jerry Wayne Davis Jr. Naoki Tagawa

Daiki Itoh Joseph Michael Clark Thomas

Magna Cum Laude Lloyd Austin Thomas

Bachelor of Science

Caleb J. Benbrook Talon S. Lackey Thomas Patrick Hickam Jr. Brody Modglin Magna Cum Laude Austin Kyle Pendergrass Loc Duc Ho Jeffrey Tyler Ratton Magna Cum Laude Andrew W. Sims Steven Cory Huffine James Matthew Strange Roth Puthea In Zhiquan Tang Cum Laude Joshua Allan Tubbs

Bradley W. Isenberg Magna Cum Laude Caleb Austin Jones Wenhao Zhou

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering

Mazin Mohamed Khamis Al Araimi Taylor L. Hopper Omar Alhallak Tung Thanh Le

Hussain Ali Hussain AlKhulaif Brayden Matthew Sentell

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering

Leah Grace Coffield Landon Kyle Long **Kyler Dwayne Dickey** Rocklan W. A. McCall

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

Mohamed Ibrahim Awad Elsayed Adawi Dung Anh Dang

Cum Laude Nicholas James Garcia Ameer Alkhalifah Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Wael Ali Algahtani **Brian Thomas Hufty** Talal Abdullah A Alzahrani Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Hayden Robert Joyce Daniel Evan Baxter

Ahlam Safouhi Abdulrahman Fahad Bu Ayshah

Rebecca Lee Chen Preston Thomas Spencer Summa Cum Laude

Dustin Van Tran John Micah Cottrell

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Associate of Science

Jessica Jean Smith

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts

Spencer Edward Adami Erika Beth Isbill
Brittney Nicole Blake Stephanie Michelle Lintz
Krystopher Alexander Coulter Nicole Gabrielle Logan
Ryan Westley Craig Brandon Montgomery Pluskett
Andrew Ryan Duckworth Tanner J. Seal

Master of Music

Shawn Yong Crawford Harold David Niederbrach Pershauna Danielle Johnson

Master of Public Administration

Matthew Howard Arnold Karissa Marie Lopez Amanda Nicole Askren Kimi L. Mason Ryan Sean Atkins Marissa Ann Medders Francis Hodonou Mitokpe Harmony Collette Baston Zachery T. Birdsong Yurik Mnatsakanyan Georgia Harris Bohannon Katrina Patrice Moore Danyale Renee Bryant Darin Lamar Newson Britney Nicole Byars Laura Onisk Raniqua D'onna Cantrell Sharon D. Palmer

Allison Ann McMullen Potratz Sean M. Corrigan Nicholas Frank Cosenza Jennifer J. Ramirez Kiah L. Hall Thomas Michael Rose Amanda G. Harris Keldresha Shanice Simmons Jameika F. Harris Brady Isaiah Smith Jovan Haynes LaWanda S. Thrower Brooke Michelle Hiller Gregory Francis Umhoefer Ashlyn Marie Johnson Lauren Ashley Whitby Hannah Danielle Johnson Lakyn Renee Williams

Tristan Scot Kirkpatrick Richard Lloyd Woods
Jennifer Leslie Leaphart Freddie Ronnie Yancy III
Raegan Loftis Shakendra Young

Master of Science

Christopher Alexander Bustillos
April Michelle Campbell
Alyssa Dara Eby
Leatha Johnson Moore
Tiffany M. Guinnip
Deidra Chism Hawkins
Logan A. Horton
Jasalyn K. Lucas
Christian Alexander MacCready
Wendy Autumn Miller
Leatha Johnson Moore
Moriah Danielle Powell
Sarah Suzanne Roddy
Robert Andrew Stephens
David Joseph Sutton

Master of Science in Education

Nicole Donna Johnson

Master of Science in Mass Communications

Mesfer Mohammed Alharethi

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Lauren E. Adams Cum Laude Sydney Lee Adams

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Gavin Cain Anderson laden Breanna Baker Cum Laude Matthew J. Bane Abigail Marie Barr

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Ashley Brook Berryman Joseph Paul Bogowith Summa Cum Laude Michael W. Bradford, Jr. Ashley Elizabeth Brooks

Jeffmario Marchado Brown Lakimberly K. Butler Chrystal Brandice Combs

Bryan Jordan Carmer Shelby Elizabeth Carson Shannon Marie Chase

Sarah May Clem

Gianna Reid Confer Cum Laude

Wilburn Nathanial Crews Hunter B. Cummings Logan Andrew Dixon Troy Jeffrey Elliott Cameron B. Evance

Ebony Farver

Amy Brooke Faughn Cum Laude

Edward Jarrod Finley Olevia Danielle Fleming Summa Cum Laude

Whitley Jo Fore Caden James Freeland Mekei M. Furlow Josephine Lillian Garcia **Nathanael Keith Grimes**

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Jonathan I. Guiltner Summa Cum Laude Mahasan Marie Guyton **Amber Rose Harris** Magna Cum Laude

Jacquelyn D. Henley Abigail Grace Herring

Madison Hicks

Avery Nicole Hodges Magna Cum Laude Dallas Renee Holland Steven Gerald Holmquist

Magna Cum Laude Rachael Grace Honeycutt

Timothy J. Hopson

Samantha Donnae' Hostetler

Christy L. House Amir DaSean Howard Adam Arrington Hov

Brandi D. Iglehart Cum Laude Zhedrick D. Jackson

Jaden Nicole Johns Magna Cum Laude Ashley Shayne Johnson

Cum Laude

Rebecca Lauren Johnson Magna Cum Laude Courtney Layne Jones Deanna Nicole Jones Tangula R. Jones

Cum Laude

William L. Bradley-King Peyton Alexander Knight

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Matthew Ray Lawman Sarah M. Linderman Joshua Joseph Marrow

Callie A. Marsh

Mollie Katherine Mason Cum Laude/University Honors

Chelsi JoAnn Masterson Jaden A. McDonald Braxton Kane McGhee

Sam Allen Meurer

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Karlee Elizabeth Midgett

Bachelor of Arts (continued)

Lisa K. Miller

Bryce Allen Moore

Cum Laude

Sydney L. Patton

Emily Helen Pokorny

Magna Cum Laude

Courtney Lynn Porter

Pornpawee Pramethong

Cum Laude

Christopher L. Pruiett

Jacob A. Rathbun

Sydney Marie Ratliff

Amanda-Renee Juanita Reyes

Sarah G. Rhodes

Ashley Ryan Roark

Drew Vaiden Roberson

Magna Cum Laude

Allen Michael Ryals

David Clarke Saunders

Cum Laude

Jake W. Scoggins

Hayley Anna Scott

Cum Laude/Honors Program

LaToya Michelle Small

Crystal M. Smith

Rebecca Helen Smith

Zoey Grace Smith

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Hannah L. Stone

Timothy Michael Sutton

Tonyia Sue Tannehill

Magna Cum Laude

Maleik Tre'Quan Thomas

Sarah Renee Clark-Thompson

Brandie L. Tibbs

Rosemarie D. Varner

David Anthony Villaroel

lake Dalton Walker

Sydney Marie Washington

Lakesha Reshae Waterford

Eli Nicholas Webb

Evetta F. Whitby

Noah A. White

Pearlie White

reame winte

Lauren Ann Wilcox

Matthew A. Willard

Emmaline Rose Williams

John Deandrew Williams

Evan Carter Wilson

Heather Mae Wojtarowicz

Honors Program

Lindsey M. Womack

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Easton Reese Adams

Timothy Kirk Arguitt Jr.

Landon Kale Bates

Cum Laude

Kaly Lynn Beede

Magna Cum Laude

Cody James Crittenden Madison Parker Donaldson

Sarah Annalee Foster

Laney Brooke Gilliam

Xing H. Grubbs

Cum Laude

Dale Lyndsay Hindman

Charlie Nichole Johns

Tyler Alexander Lee

Katelyn E. Leonard

Joy Lenora Pelton

Emily R. Richards

Mykala Davida Smith

Cum Laude

Emily A. Walker

Zhuoyan Yao

Bachelor of Music

Caitlyn N. Lyerly

Connor B. Scroggins

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Bachelor of Music Education

Morgan Dale Boroughs

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Andrew Cameron Coleman

Jess E. Crum

Cum Laude

Max Christopher Hughes Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Hannah Ruth Irby Cum Laude

Samuel Kenwood Johnston

Bachelor of Music Education (continued)

Gina Marie Magarian Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Alyssa Marie Perry Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Tyler Scott Remagen

Anna Marie Rougeau

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Olivia Adams Sanders

Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science

Ana Maria Baquero
William Wallace Bodron
Magna Cum Laude
Olivia Faith Brewington
Cum Laude

Brooke Victoria Buckner

Su Min Chae Cum Laude Elizabeth Jane Cook Cum Laude

William Coy Davenport Mariana del Carmen Arredondo Dominguez

Hannah Courtney Dunton

Paige Nicole Ellis
Magna Cum Laude
Ethan Forron

Ethan Ferren Benyin Fu

Aubrey Hamilton Hansen

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Shauna Dale Holt Meagan Elizabeth Johnson

Magna Cum Laude
Austin Zane Lott
Shawna Marie Martin
Magna Cum Laude
Dagan McCluskey

Holly Jennifer McEuen
Matthew H. Miller
Jodi LeAnn Moore
Magna Cum Laude
Cranston Derrick Murphy Sr.
Jacob Shea Murry
Emily Mae Neumann
Shannon Elizabeth O'Brien
Kolton Mark Overturf
Brittney Shanice Patton
Kassi Lynn Posey
Olivia Morse Rizzardi

Addison Paige McCreless

Colby A. Sigears
Austin A. Slater
Eleanor Nell Stafford
Cum Laude

Courtney Christine Schaal

Jacob Michael Thomas Shelby Danielle Thompson

Cum Laude

Charles Joseph Thweatt Anna Lynn Tietz Casey Dell Whitfield

Heather Mae Wojtarowicz Honors Program

Bachelor of Science in Education

Hayle LaShae Bluebird-Burnett

Magna Cum Laude Katherine D. M. Caples John Logan Carter Brittney Kaitlyn Guthrie Angela Marie Harris

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kathryn Anastasia Lambert

Adrienne R. Lasage Magna Cum Laude Ashlea McAlister John Collin Norris Alexander Michael Richard Jacob B. Scurlock

Hannah Mae Shelby

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Hannah Davis Simino Cum Laude/Honors Program

Maggie L. Smith
Magna Cum Laude
Mallory N. Stormer
Emily M. Sublett
Cum Laude
Kyle P. Walker

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Chance Danielle Winn
Magna Cum Laude
Denver Lynn Worley
Cum Laude/Honors Program

Amelia Grace Worsham

COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Toney Lee Banks

Zelda R. Epperson-May
Toni Marie Taylor-Brice

Justin D. McAdoo
Amber Lea Clements-Fore

Christopher Bernard Templeton Ivy

Randi Michele Wright

Doctor of Physical Therapy

Aundrea Lee Michelle Allen Madison M. James Aaron Walker Baldridge Kayla Michele Leal Ashley Lauren Blockburger Joe Edd Looney, III William Dean Bowen Haley Jo Lovell Caleb Seth Marsh Samantha Leigh Cawyer Allie Elizabeth Clark Logan Robert Miller Dalton M. Craig Michelle Sarna Bethany Faith Davis Dalton Allan Steele Clare Anastasia Doss Thomas Leonard Sustich Jill Roden Duddleston Houston Tyler Talmage Savannah Irene Hogan Ryan J. Terstriep Jessica Lynn Holsted Taylor N. Wilkes Holly Wilmarth MaKenzie J. Hudspeth Colt Aaron Huggins

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Science

Justin Douglas CrosbieJoseph Christopher SandersAaron Keith GrayJonathan Patrick ScottBryan Lincoln HomerNicole J. VelardiBryan KnatzClayton Randall Wood

Master of Science in Nursing

Sheena Alisha Abraham Emily Suzette Brown Emily M. Allen Angela D. Burgess Maribel Alvarado Frances Evonne Butler Charlena D. Bagwell Amber Dell Chambers Lindsay Beacham Cassandra Courtney Cortez Cassandra Maureen Beaumont Peyton Wiggins Courtney Chelsea Autumn Bennett Ashlie Rae Davis Ashley Lynn Billot Courtney Brook Deaton Madison Nicole Birdno Jennifer Nicole Dillon Summer Renee Black Kelly Tennile Dowden Natalie Kay Boeckmann Sarah E. Dulaney

Master of Science in Nursing (continued)

Ashley J. Early Alex W. Ebmeyer Ashley N. Featherston Bridgette LeAnn Fender Madison Brogdon Ferguson

Michael Follis
Adam Gabrielsen
Stephanie Lynn Gage
Pamela Faye Garner
Jason R. Gill
Braden Glenn Greer
Stephanie Ham
Gary D. Hinds
Monica A. Hinds
Allison Nicole Hitt
Josh A. Hodges

David Daniel Joel Hoffman II

Lauren A. Huff
Andrew T. Hunter
Jenna Marie Hutchins
Marilyn Sharay Jackson
Casey LeAnna Johnson
Tabetha L. Johnson
Clara Love Jones
Zachary Heath Jones
Erica Jane Jordan
Jenny Lee Keller
Haley Lauren Kennedy
Sayed Eyedn Khosrowshahi
Tyler Kirk Kilpatrick
Lauren D. Lance

Michael Dale Lance II Taylor S. Long Katelyn D. Lumpkin Kayla B. Mazzanti Lindsey Carlene McConnell

Adrienne R. McCutcheon Holly Lynn McGuire Lemika Patrese McPhearson Elizabeth Jean McQuay Tia Gayle Mitchell Wanda Faye Mooney Karley Brooke Moore Morgan Bliss Noble

Angela Jean Myers-Obermire
Andrew Loyd Osmon
Hadley Andrew Owens
Avril Alison Parker
Tiffany Raquel Persons
Robin Lynne Phillips
Mary Hannah Pierce
Heather N. Porterfield
Jarrett A. Powell
Hailey A. Prince
Sierra Randle
Sharat Perumpallil Sasi
Jordan S. Schnebly

Sharat Perumpallil Sasi Jordan S. Schnebly Eric Louis Sessions Thomas Carl Shelton Kaitlyn Soffray Simmons David Scott Smith Lacey Jo Songer Brittany M. Spence Phillip Stokes Jr. Kayla Brooke Sutton Ashley Tallent Caleb C. Tolbert Mandi Lynn Travis Mistie D. Vannatter

Krystyn C. Vaughan

Tamario L. Walker

Fernando A. Villalobos

Diem Vo

Patricia A. Waller Hannah L. Ware Nicholas Andrew Ware Aleshia Gabrail Williams Britten Wayne Williams Kari Nicole Williamson Cebrina Swanson Zirbel

Master of Social Work

Krystal Lynn Armstrong Desirae Antonette Barnes Amanda C. Bell

Tanner Britt

Samantha Leeann Brown Julia Annette Chance Carmen Lynette Cobbs Lisa Elaine Craiglow Sarah Grace Eberwein Alex R. Edwards Stephen Ray Evans Eleanor Mae Fondren Emily Paige Ford Cassondra Nichole Frey Adriana Garcia Susan Ashley Ginn Maddison Gabrielle Griggs Savannah Faith Hancock Laura Jean Harmon Mily Maxine Haskiell Kaelin Delaine Hutchinson

Zelda A. Jones

Master of Social Work (continued)

Hattie Joan King
Cassidy Jaden Kubli
Sierra Nicole Martinez
Destiny Ciera Mason
Brooklyn Nicole Montgomery
Lacey Cheyenne Moody
Cortney L. Parker
Samantha Jill Parker
Ashlyn Rose Pillow

Nicole Renae Potts
Christopher Todd Russell
Astrid Cecilia Pineda Stringfellow
Ian David Tucker
Michelle Dianne Tupper
Chaney E. Weaver
Tanya Diane Webb
Cassandra D. White

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Tayla Raeann Arnold Sydney Takeya Baker Kristy L. Baugus Marlicia Treophia Black Macie Raye Borgfield Sydney Elise Brand

Madison G. Brown

Magna Cum Laude

Matthew Alan Burns

Raven Tonay Scarbough-Brown

Jennifer Lynne Burton
Clara A. Canter
Magna Cum Laude
Madison Grace Coats
Maya Joi Coleman
Sarah Kinsey Craig
Kaylee Large Crowl

Kaylee Larae Crowl *Magna Cum Laude* Kathryn Casey Crutcher

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Zachary Ryan Downen

Anna Rae Dries Cum Laude Torrey Ellis Erbes Joshua W. Fallon Katelan Mae Faulkner Kelsey Renee Fields Nikolas B. Fort Shelby Ann Gardner Jennifer Elizabeth Giddings

Cum Laude
Jordan Leigh Grayson
Whitnee RaeAnn Guthrie
Magna Cum Laude
Cassandra Alexis Heck
Abby McKinley Heidelberg

Sydney Lynea Higgins

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Crystal Marie Hill

Ashley L. Honeycutt *Magna Cum Laude*Emily Claire Hoyt
Wenjie Hu

Alton Roland Irwin III Jillian Michelle John

Sydney Jones
Ashton Renee Kang
Jonathan Koh
Kaelob Miles Lee
Kristopher Saul Lee
Hone Ashton Lemmo

Hope Ashton Lemmons Magna Cum Laude Elizabeth Mae Leonard

Cum Laude

Yuxi Li

Jakara Richele Lockhart Kaci Renee Long

Kendall Alayne Lucas

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Sydney Shepherd Luna Christine DeShawn Mathes Magna Cum Laude

Taylor Hope McGraw Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Jordan Neely McVay Magna Cum Laude

Olivia F. Metzgar

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kara Virginia Moser **Kayle Brooke Myers** *Magna Cum Laude* Amauri Q. Nathan

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Megan Clair Orr

Emily E. Pogue

Emily M. Popp

Magna Cum Laude

Morgan M. Reeves

Cum Laude

Tatum Morgan Roberson

Cum Laude

Makenna Marie Sisson

Cum Laude

Alexandria E. Skouras

Cum Laude

Rileigh Elizabeth Smith

Zachary R. Stevens

Amanda Michele Strack

Cum Laude

Payton Nicole Tennison

Aaron L. Tierney

Cum Laude

Jessica J. Turner

Aleeza Stephanie Alexandra van Geemen

Brittany LeAnn Walter

Magna Cum Laude

Madison Elizabeth Watson

Rachel Christina Worsham Magna Cum Laude

Emily A. Zane

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Lindsey N. Adams

Rhonda I. Adams

Sadia Ahmed

Mary Melissa Andrews

Paige Jordan Ashcraft

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Joseph Scott Austin

Cum Laude/University Honors

Rebecca Elaine Bailey

Allyson Chaise Ballard

Cum Laude

Lindsay S. Baney

Joy Lynette Banks

Jared Barker

Dharma Lee Blackwell

Cum Laude

Jennifer Lynn Bohrtz

Abbey Sue Bradbury

Katie Leigh Ann Bray

Haley Noelle Brown

Cum Laude

Dominique Nicole Weaver-Burgess

Iosie Elizabeth Butkovich

Cum Laude

Jennifer L. Callahan

Bailey A. Callens

Elizabeth Alexis Callens

Keressa L. Campbell

Savannah Marie Candau

Caitlin B. Carter

Madeline Marie Chandler

Haleigh N. Churchwell

Bryana Shayne Clancy

Anna Allison Collins

Jennifer Leanne Cook

Bryanah Madison Crane

Honors Program

Elissa Faith Crowder

Hailey Morgan Crowder

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Alannah Christine Davis

Cum Laude

Lucas Adam Dixon

Brianna Alyce Downing

Honors Program

Savannah Lynn Earls

Cum Laude

Riley Michelle Ebenroth

Magna Cum Laude

Amy Lynn Fortner

Adrienne Paige Frye

Brandye Lynette Garner

Ericka Natasha George

Claire Marie Gilbow

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Leah Deann Gillette

Cum Laude

Edith Ahidee Gonzalez-Gomez

Kiziah Jane Gordon

Mikayla Larin Goulet

Rebekah Guiltner

Peyton Drew Haley

Ardrianna Handy

Nicholas Tyler Harris

Magna Cum Laude

Lauren Marie Hart

Cum Laude

Courtney Lynn Haywood

Cum Laude

Hannah Rose Hefner

Caitlyn Brianne Hill

Jennifer Hill

Peyton Elizabeth Hitchings

Magna Cum Laude **Shelby Grace Hopkins**

Cum Laude

Kathryn Elizabeth Howard

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (continued)

Paige Breanna Hughes

Yunkyong Hwang

Ashton Marie Jenkins

Casey LeeAnn Johnson

Kaitlin Michelle Johnson

Magna Cum Laude

Shelby Lee Johnson

Cum Laude

Meagan Renee Lard

Nikki L. LaSage

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Alexus Marie Lawellin

Cum Laude

Audrey S. Lee

Kyoung Ja Lee

Alexander James Lipe

Madison Lindsey Martin

Alexandra Lynn Matthews

Griffin Bentley McCowan

Stephanie Anne McCraw

Darla Grace Miller

Cali L. Milligan

Heiran Moon

Magna Cum Laude

Abigale M. Moore

Jacob T. Nanthalangsy

Lauren Elizabeth Needham

David T. Oliver

Katelyn M. Olson

Jordan O'Neal

Cum Laude

Meredith Pearl Pipkin

Cum Laude

Ashlen C. Portwood

Edye K. Portwood

Anna Leigh Powell

Summa Cum Laude Jakob Dakota Raby

Laura Lee Rawls

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Tiffany V. Ray

Robyn D. Reed

Cum Laude

Mary Austyn Reyna

Cum Laude

Valerie A. Roark

Kendall Jelyn Selig

Lauren Abigail Simmons

Donald H. Smith

Allyson Payton Stevens

Victoria Renee Stewart

Lora Michelle Sullins

Cum Laude

Moeko Takahashi

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Rossie Nicole Thomas

Shannon Kristi Tolleson

Alexandria Paige Traynom

Ienifer Michele Tribble

Madison Grace Walker

Honors Program

DaKota C. Wilkerson

Jessica Carol Woods

Myrtle F. Wright

Bachelor of Social Work

Christopher Jamal Adams

Dayshanea Tiana-Lee Armstrong

Amber Lynn Bajorek

Jessica Sher'ee Bishop

Cum Laude

Haley Morgan Black

Charity Swandae Brown

Emily Ruth Buck

Maegan L. Carlson

Madison Nicole Chandler

Taylor Simone Coulter

Karlie Migue Droke

Jessica Katie Edwards

Brenton Paul Ezell

Magna Cum Laude

Zachary Allen Hale

Cum Laude

Bianca Latrice Harris

Caleb Wesley Howse

Page Nicole Hunter

Scott Wayne Hutton

Savannah Lee Keeling

Stephanie Karin Lachat

Hannah M. Lawrev

Tenika Nicole Luster

Brooke Akers Marshall

Brianna Dawn McGehee

Cum Laude

Samuel M. O'Neal

Gracie Anne Pasley
Katelyn Grace Ratley

Cum Laude

Keeaundra Nicole Richardson

Elizabeth Nicole Rose

Cum Laude

Keri D. Shrable

Tanicia La'luan Sloan

Juliane Veach

Bachelor of Social Work (continued)

Jodi D. Waters Amber S'emone Wolfe Hannah N. Worsham Cum Laude

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate of Applied Science

LaAngelo D. Albright Kierstyn P. Latchaw Darden Schell Apple Olivia Nicole Leible Taylor Ann Archer Natalie Kate Lentz Summer Nicole Armstrong Jonna L. Manley Sara Elizabeth Baker Megan Brooke McClain Breanna N. Bemister Ryan Daniel McCullough Megan Shyanne Brunner Kiersten Nichole Moore Michael Ross Coffey Ernest Perez Ir. Jeia R. Cowell Emily Rae Perryman Whitley A. Curtis Tykia D. Robinson Max Timothy Dacus Marly Leandra Russell Mikah Rose Finnicum Curry Lynn Sexton Meagan Michelle Gentry Stormy D. Shankle Boyd W. Hall Corbin Layne Smith Ashton Derika Hunt Haley Raelyn Troutman Alyssa Grace Jeffery Breydon Dale Weitkamp

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

Samantha J. Wray

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Philosophy

Douglas Leroy Johnson Jr.

Jacob Lacki

Ashley N. Schulz Annabelle Céline McKie-Voerste

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts

Catherine A. Butler Dylan Paul DeRouen

Master of Science

Mohd Kotaiba M. Abugazleh Ian Alexander Godwin Maram Ali Ali Kenneth Craig Nichols Rawan Saleh Alnufaie Miranda Christine Perry

Master of Science (continued)

Patrick Alexander Roberto Clayton Marc Vondriska Jacob Louis Wessels Joseph Andrew Youtz

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Anna Grace Anders Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Cody James Barnett

Samantha Nicole Brainard

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Lindsey Rae Burris Martin Lee Crisler Aaliyah M. Green Grace Adela Marie Hawk Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kimberly Gail Runnels Anthony Sumlin

Tarendeep Thind

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Sheridan Elaine Webb

Bachelor of Science

Hasara Nethma Abeygunaratne

Jemel Kate Cotoniel Adaya

Alexandria Danielle Agee

Ali Saleh Al Radhwan

Dylan Hunter Allbritton

Honors Program

Anna Grace Anders

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Billy Jack Ashley

Ian Michael Bacic

Magna Cum Laude

Cole Nathaneil Bledsoe

Samantha Nicole Brainard

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Tyler Blu Jackson-Brown

University Honors

Nadezda Buntic

Cum Laude

Lindsey Rae Burris

Johanna Renea Cannon

Magna Cum Laude

Steven Andrew Chambers

Cum Laude/Honors Program

William Lee Chambers

DeShawn Antwoine Cooney

Kirsten Layne Cooney

Cum Laude

Seth Michael Cottengim

Kinley Davenport

Cum Laude/University Honors

Troy Aaron Davidson

Cum Laude

Zachary Noah Ellenburg

Lawson Hayes Fincher

Michael Arthur Gates

Shadeanna Desir'ea Gatlin

Madison Nicole Goble

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Shayn Michael Goodling

Rasali Pabasara Abeywickrama Gunawardana

Lindsey Anne Hall

Cum Laude/University Honors

Janith Nilmika Halpage

Grace Adela Marie Hawk

Cum Laude/Honors Program

John Clayborn Heern II

Cum Laude/University Honors

Nicholas D. Herring

Anjala Jiji

Sachini Lakshika Kamburugala Kankanamalage

Parker Kendall Knapp

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Melissa Frangie Machado

Cum Laude

Rebecca Ashley Martin

Magna Cum Laude

Spencer Austin McElrath

Sharika Dominique Minor

Micah K. Mitchell

Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Kaitlyn Nicole Moody

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Shelby C. Moseley

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Dustin Edward Ogden Jessica Nicole Parr **Heather Payne**

Magna Cum Laude Shelby Suzann Powers Cum Laude/Honors Program

Mary Katelyn Record

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Taylor Christine Reddick Will Ray Robbins

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Ayanthi Sandamali Cresentia Samarakone

Noah B. Smith

Mackenzie Edith Suggs Honors Program Anthony Sumlin

Tarendeep Thind

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Linnea Brittany Wall River Adelle Watson

Zachary Alexander Waugh
Cum Laude/Honors Program

Sheridan Elaine Webb Samuel J. Whitmire

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Paige Elizabeth Willett

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Anelia Anne Wise

Bachelor of Science in Education

Anna J. Ganong

John Clayborn Heern II

Cum Laude/University Honors

Blair Caraline McClanahan

Cum Laude

Jazmine Dale Marie McGough

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of General Studies

Jacob Wayne Atnip Alexis Layne Benson

Salif Boudie

Spencer Howard Boudrey

Malik Brevard Kari J. Brumley Taylor R. Capel **Gavin Carter** *Cum Laude*

Cameron James Chandler Deunte Jamal Chatman Carolyn Chrestman

Kendra Michelle Coughran Alexis Chantel Cox

Katie Criner Sky-Lar B. Culver Shayla B. Dickson Tyler Robert Duncan

Kashalan Kaprise Franklin Rachel Michele Gramling

Natalie Ashton Gulley
Cum Laude

Blake Aaron Hall Kenya Renee Hamlin Briana R. Hardiman Meghan Michelle Haynes

Tyler F. Haynes
Zachary A. Jackson
Jack T. Jumper

Jacob J. Karst

Gabrielle Anne Krumholz Olivia Elizabeth Lawshe

Jason W. Long

Jerrica Queensha Macklin Kelsi Dru Mashburn Joshua Blake McCall **Bryan Paul Moss**

Magna Cum Laude
Nicholas Craig Noel
David R. Potter
Magna Cum Laude
Julien-Alexandre Sale
Sarah Annie Shaw
Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of General Studies (continued)

April Michelle Smallman Cecilia Lorraine Barris-Smith Gwendolyn Dawn Sam Smith

Zan Luka Stirn Kollin Alexander Stone Lora Renee Stone Madalyn M. Toler

Alexandra Nicole Tomlinson Deanna Marie Triplet Shameka S. Tubbs Brittany S. Turner

Megan Danielle VanderKooi

Cum Laude
Brittany Ariel Walker
Katelyn Genice Watkins
Matthew Vaden Wilcox
James Wynn Williams
Leslie Woodard

Ashton Breighanne York

Bachelor of Science

Eleanor Morgan Allen Cum Laude/Honors Program Fuller Seth Brendan Chandler Skyy LaDawn Clark Abigail S. Grappe Cum Laude

Erin Rebekah Heikes Summa Cum Laude/University Honors Cora LeAnn Hill

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Hannah Jean Irvin Krista Diane Robinson **Jarrod Haden Rogers**

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Rian A. Thomas Cum Laude Ali Tran Honors Program Erika N. Tuck

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate in General Studies

Laura J. Archer
Akeira Janee' Baker
Ruth Ann Baker
Kaya P. Barber
Tricia Brown
Amelia Irene Butler
McKenzie Marie Duckert
Amy Michelle Elkins

Kimberly J. Lochner Matilyn Star Mace Hailey Carson Rogers Cody Michael Smith Brittany Alliese Turner Caitlin McKenzie Vinson Spencer Mason White

Associate of Arts

Terra Autmn Boose Lauren Elizabeth Bunting Kourtney Lynn Chadwell Olivia Claire Clark Mason Lee Covey Cassie Elizabeth Craig Jalen De'Andre Crayton Catherine Lynn Fleming Karlie Paige Frazier Andrekion Javon Hall John Michael Hall

Anna Marie Handloser

Jessica Michelle James Skyler R. Keeton Ashley Kincade Andrew William Gant Kosinski Breana Rose Laden Grace Elizabeth Lannie Brandon Jacob Little Tyler Deshaun Long Rebecca Lynn Loveless Weston Curtiss Lovins John Paul Lowery

Nathan Thomas Luyet

Associate of Arts (continued)

Lindsey Brooke Marshall Christa Kai McLean Kaitlyn Alexandra Meister Searci Bethlena Moore Laura Ann Mueller Madison Paige Newman Haley Jo Peoples Grace Elizabeth Quillen Michael D. Robinson Paige Robinson Carson M. Sanders Hope Searles Terrica LaCree Simmons Nathan Adam Simons Olivia Grace Smith Sharece Danielle Smith Jasmine R. Thomas Trenton K. Thompson Haley Ann Veteto Shelby Ximena Ward Natalie Michelle Way Cecily Dawn White Jonathan Wayne White

Associate of Science

Sarah Leeann Adams

Kallie Kristine Alexander Abeer Saleh Al-Jaad Shorog Mohammed Alnakhalah Abbeegayl G. Anderson Katie Renae Ashing Caitlyn Abigail Baker Abigail Rose Barlow **Emily Marie Beadles** Giavanna Marie Berklund Ronald Wayne Bettis Anna Camille Bonner Alyssa Leeann Boonpeth Dalton Randall Boyles Katelyn Wiles Buhler Bailey Elizabeth Coles Kaylee Agnes Collins Chloe Nicole Conaway **Emily Grace Diamond** Sydney Kay Droppelmann Bryce Alexander Eckerd

Emily Marie Evans

Elizabeth Grace Farish

Samantha Michele Flanery

Courtney Lea Felton

Ronald Joseph Fratesi

Kyla Lanette Frazier

Bret Michael Fuller

Taylor Ann Gilcrease

Madison Danielle Goins Felipe Alonso Guevara Austin Perry Hampton Brittney Marky'a Hansberry Courtney Dawn Hardin Kimberly Nicole Hardin Lewis Tyler Harrell Alexeia Racquel Haywood Odessia L. Haywood

Mary Haley Henderson

Whitney Shae Holman Destiny Skianne Hopper Kylie Danielle Huckaba Robert Howard Hudson Abby Dawn Johnston Taylor Renee Kifer Hayley Morgan Knapp Kali Sierra Koelling Clayton Drake Lenderman Jadyn Denae' Lewis Nicholas James Lukas Savanna Renee Magallanes Sydney Nicole Manchester Lauren Ashton Mapps **Emily Lizett Marroquin** Ellie Jo Mayberry Blake Allen McDaniel Alexandrea Emily McNabb Marshall Price McPhink Gavin Hunt Moore **Emily Grayson Murray** Zackary Keeton Murray Weston Ray Newcomb Emilee Nichole Newman Henry Han Nguyen Lhen Mikhaela Olegario Molly Claire Parker Racquel N. Phillips Evan Todd Pillow Drake Anthony Plunkett Madison Nicole Powell Dakota Cheynne Purvis Chloe Jean Reese

Nicholas Grant Richardson Alizaye Allen S. Sampson Lucas Alex Schaffhauser Shayla Nicole Scott Brittany Marie Scrivner Check Rivara Seidnaly

Associate of Science (continued)

Allison Paige Shipman Shuntoria Corae Shipman

Khadijah Deanna Lamarkia Simmons

Kimberly Diane Small Luis Alejandro Talavera Darrell Jerome Talley Jr. Christine Nicole Thompson Kaitlyn Elizabeth Thompson Sara Jane Thompson

Jon'Pierre Thompson
Jon'Pierre Thornton
Jaylee Renae Tribble
Lizette Aylin Vasquez
Saraid Berenice Vasquez

Sinquia Lavett Vaughn Chris Stella Wallace Ambrynne Elizabeth Ward John Mark Collin Webb Rachel Lynn Webb Jerod Mason Wheeler Katelyn Camille White

Mackenzie Elizabeth Whitehead

Collin A. Whitlatch Hayley Nicole Wilkinson Mallory Nicole Wilson Heather Mae Wojtarowicz

Griffin Woodall

MASTER THESES

Mesfer Mohammed Alharethi

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Mary Jackson-Pitts

THESIS TITLE: Is Social Media a Reliable Source for Information? An Examination of Social Media Use Among

Saudi Journalist

Anaelle Emeline Charles

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Veronika Pribyslavska

THESIS TITLE: Evaluating the Accuracy of Three VO2Max Prediction Methods in Division I Cross-Country Runners

Ryan Westley Craig

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Rollin Tusalem

THESIS TITLE: Sino-African Economic Activity and Human Rights Abuses: Economic Enslavement or Altruistic Assistance?

Ian Alexander Godwin

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Michele Reba and Dr. Tanja McKay

THESIS TITLE: Feasibility of Infiltration Galleries for Managed Aquifer Recharge in the Cache River Critical

Groundwater Area, Arkansas

Brandon Jacob Higdon

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jessica Curtis

THESIS TITLE: The Similar Other Bias: Does Perceived Similarity Impact Judgements of Goal Commitment?

Melanie Alisa Hosty

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Claudia Benavides-Espinoza

THESIS TITLE: The Voices of Professional Cheerleaders and Dancers: Perceptions of Sexual Harassment

Emily Katlyn Johnson

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jessica Curtis

THESIS TITLE: Does Touching a Bible Mitigate the Negative Effects of Ostracism?

Hiroki Matsuo

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Loretta McGregor

THESIS TITLE: The Impostor Phenomenon and Aspirations

Brandon Montgomery Pluskett

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Cameron Wimpy

THESIS TITLE: Identifying Religion's Role in Americans' Trust in Government

Patrick Alexander Roberto

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Fabricio Medina-Bolivar

THESIS TITLE: Antioxidant Characterization of Peanut Hairy Root Extracts Enriched With Prenylated Stilbenoids

Ruiwen Shan

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Hai Jiang

THESIS TITLE: Three-Tier Storage Systems Based on Fog Computing

MASTER THESES (continued)

Brandon Wesley Sims

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jeff Jenness

THESIS TITLE: A Smart Soil Loss Estimator

Clayton Marc Vondriska

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Paul Sikkel

THESIS TITLE: The Role of Chemical Cues in Host Susceptibility to Fish-Parasitic Gnathiid Isopods

Jacob Louis Wessels

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Than Boves

THESIS TITLE: Cerulean Warbler Habitat Selection, Breeding Biology, Survival, and Space Use in the Ozark Region

Joseph Andrew Youtz

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Than Boves

THESIS TITLE: Exploring the Effects of Geographic and Landscape Variation on Avian Communities

HONORS SENIOR THESES

STUDENT: Joseph Austin THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Susi Snellgrove

THESIS TITLE: Teachers' Perception of Screen time in 5th and 6th Grade Classrooms

STUDENT: Erin Bradley
THESIS ADVISOR: Mr. Dwayne Powell

THESIS TITLE: Consistency of the SEC's Enforcement of Ethical Lapses within the Accounting Profession

STUDENT: Tyler Jackson Brown THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Brook Fluker

THESIS TITLE: Evaluation of Black Spot Infection in Bleeding Shiner (Luxilus zonatus), with respect to

Body Condition and Spatiotemporal Dynamics

STUDENT: Lucianne Burner THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Blair Dean

THESIS TITLE: The Effects of Acute Exercise on an ACT Prep Test and Brunel Mood Scale

STUDENT: Blake Carnahan THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Shane Hunt

THESIS TITLE: The Effects of Provocative/Political Messages in Films on Movie-Going Behavior

STUDENT: Drew Carnahan
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Patricia Robertson

THESIS TITLE: Exploring Flaws of the Federal Freedom of Information Act and Potential Improvements

Based on Federal Case Law Analyses

STUDENT: Jamie Cheek THESIS ADVISOR: Ms. Heidi Rigsbee

THESIS TITLE: The Effects of Breathing Technique on Heart Rate and Rate of Perceived Exertion during

Plyometric Training in College-Age Individuals

STUDENT: Carinna Coletti THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Blair Dean

THESIS TITLE: Recess: A Compiled Meta-Analysis – Comprehensive Literature Review of the Practice of Recess

STUDENT: Kinley Davenport THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jennifer Bouldin

THESIS TITLE: Sunscreen Toxicity of Freshwater Organisms Ceriodapnia dubia and Pimephales promelas

STUDENT: Nathanael Grimes
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. William Maynard

THESIS TITLE: Family Matters: Social Values, Henry I, and His Kin

HONORS SENIOR THESES (continued)

STUDENT: Lindsey Hall
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Karen Yanowitz

THESIS TITLE: M*A*S*H Leaves a Mark: Participant Perceptions of the Long-Term Impact of Informal

STEM Learning Experiences

STUDENT: Joel Haynes THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Matthew Hill

THESIS TITLE: Forecasting Sector Performance Using Macroeconomic Indicators

STUDENT: John Clayborn Heern II

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Lisa Rice

THESIS TITLE: Perceptions of Northeast Arkansas Secondary Mathematics Teachers on the Ability for Students

with Learning Disabilities to Succeed in Mathematics

STUDENT: Erin Heikes THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Latoya Green

THESIS TITLE: The Effects of Blue Light on Bacterial Infected Burn Wound Healing in Rats

STUDENT: Mollie Mason THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Edward Salo

THESIS TITLE: Rivers, Rails, and Roads: Transportation and Technological Determinism in Powhatan, Arkansas

STUDENT: Rocklan McCall
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Brandon Kemp

THESIS TITLE: Preserving High Frequency Components in Signal Transmission

STUDENT: Alyssa Perry THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Sarah Labovitz

THESIS TITLE: A Study of Instrumental Distribution and Sex Stereotypes in Arkansas Schools

STUDENT: Connor Scroggins THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Tim Crist

THESIS TITLE: Musical Logic: or, the Language of Uncertain Experience

STUDENT: Kyle Walker THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Kellie Buford

THESIS TITLE: The Importance of Historical Thinking in the 21st Century United States

STUDENT: Samuel Whitmire THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jie Miao

THESIS TITLE: Fractional Derivatives, Integrals, and the Generalized Fundamental Theorem of Calculus

2019-2020 STUDENT HONORS AWARDS

R. E. Lee Wilson Award

ChrisTina Okolo Chemistry

Chancellor's Scholars

College of Agriculture College of Engineering and Computer Science

Kaci Squires Rebecca Chen

Animal Science Mechanical Engineering

Neil Griffin College of Business Rocklan McCall

Anna McMillon **Electrical Engineering**

Accounting

College of Education and Behavioral Science

College of Sciences and Mathematics Leray Kious Samuel Whitmire **Teacher Education**

Chemistry and Physics

College of Liberal Arts and Communcation

University College Connor Scroggins

Erin Heikes Music

Nontraditional Studies

4.0 Scholars

College of Agriculture College of Education and Behavioral Science

Megan Bright Victoria Jackson **Animal Science Elementary Education**

Kaci Squires Robby Lockeby Mid-Level Education Animal Science

Kimberly Oliver Sierra Cottrell

Agriculture **Elementary Education**

College of Engineering and Computer Science

Rebecca Chen

Accounting

Mechanical Engineering

Mid-Level Education

Hannah Cunningham

College of Science and Mathematics Neil Griffin College of Business Anna (Gracie Anders)

Armaan Dharani Biological Sciences and Chemistry and Physics

Kennith Swafford

Sarah Sodoma **Biological Sciences** Accounting

4.0 Scholars (continued)

Sarah Sodoma College of Nursing and Health Professions

Accounting Sydney Higgins

Communication Disorders

College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Noah Ford Taylor McGraw

Political Science Communication Disorders

Claire Hulett Anna Leigh Powell

Creative Media Production Nursing

Alyssa Perry University College

Instrumental Music Erin Heikes

Interdisciplinary Studies

Connor Scroggins Music Composition

Fulbright Recipients

College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Gianna Confer English

Zhedrick Jackson World Languages and Cultures

ACADEMIC APPAREL

The present-day academic costume probably originated at Oxford and Cambridge universities and is a survival of the ecclesiastical garb of the late middle ages. As the universities passed from ecclesiastical control, the academic gown used brighter colors to distinguish it from the totally drab clerical robe. Although colonial American universities used academic gowns based upon the British system, people continued to associate them with the clergy.

Late in the nineteenth century, a student movement centering in New England instigated the establishment of a "senior badge" to improve commencement week exercises and revive the traditions of university life. In the 1890's, American universities and colleges established a uniform code for caps, gowns, and hoods for the various degrees, thereby standardizing academic styles in this country. The gown, the cap, and the hood are the characteristic elements of academic apparel.

The *gown* is usually of black material. However, some doctors' gowns are of the school color. Bachelors' gowns have pointed sleeves; masters' have long, closed sleeves, with slits from which the arms protrude; the doctors' have wide, round, open sleeves. Doctors' gowns are faced with panels of velvet down the front and three bars of velvet across each sleeve.

The *cap*, the square mortar-board in American universities, but a round, soft, flat velvet hat in British, Canadian, and some European universities, bears a tassel which may be black for all ranks and degrees, or may be of gold thread for doctors and the color of the degree for bachelors and masters.

The *hood*, worn around the neck to hang down the back, is the principal emblem of the nature and source of the degree held. It is edged with velvet of the color of the degree, while its lining of silk bears the colors of the institution which granted the degree. Hoods may be worn only after the degree has been granted.

Originally, the hood had three uses: as a head covering, as a shoulder cape, and as a bag in which alms could be collected. When large wigs were in vogue in Britain, the cape part of the hood was split in front and a narrow neckband inserted. The entire cape and hood was allowed to fall back as it is today, and it was never restored to the original style.

The *degree* colors in the hood are appropriate to the category of the degree, rather than to the scholar's major subject. Appropriate colors for degrees:

Agriculture

Agriculture Maize
Agriculture Education Maize

Business

Accounting Drab Brown
Business Administration Drab Brown

Education and Behavioral Science

College Student Personnel Services Peacock Blue Early Childhood Services Golden Yellow Education Light Blue **Exercise Science** Sage Green Golden Yellow Mental Health Counseling Physical Education Sage Green Psychological Science Gold Rehabilitation Counseling Sage Green School Psychology Light Blue Sports Administration Sage Green

Teaching Light Blue

Engineering and Computer Science

Engineering Orange

Liberal Arts and Communication

Art & Design Brown **Communication Studies** Crimson Criminal lustice Golden Yellow **English Education** Light Blue Heritage Studies — MS/PhD White Humanities White Iournalism Crimson Music Pink Music Education Pink Political Science Dark Blue Public Administration Peacock Blue Radio-Television Crimson

Radio-Television Crimson
Social Science Education Light Blue
Theatre Brown

Nursing and Health Professions

Communication Disorders Grav Disaster Preparedness White Health Science Sage Geen Nursing Apricot Nursing Practice — DNP Apricot . Slate Blue Occupational Therapy Doctorate Physical Therapy Teal Social Work Citron

Sciences and Mathematics

MathematicsGolden YellowMathematics EducationLight BlueScienceGolden YellowScience EducationLight Blue

Black and scarlet tassels are correct for all degrees, but gold metallic tassels may be worn by holders of doctoral degrees or by presidents of universities and colleges. The tassel should be worn draped over the left front quarter of the cap.

THE MEDALLION

Medallions were used as adornments in biblical days and also served as symbols of authority. The Arkansas State University chancellor's medallion bears the seal of the university. The Arkansas State University president's medallion bears the seal of the ASU System. The Alumni Association president's medallion bears a 1924 emblem marking the establishment of the Alumni Association. The medallions are worn at all official academic ceremonies.

THE MACE

Originally a weapon of the Middle Ages, the mace gradually became ceremonial in character. A mace was carried by church officials, guards of kings, and other high officials. Today it is used symbolically in academic ceremonies.

The current mace, introduced in 2015, is the result of a collaborative effort involving students, alumni, faculty and staff. From concept and design to production and assembly, the mace utilizes state-of-the-art technology and equipment to symbolically represent Arkansas State University.

The mace is composed of two parts: the head and the staff. The head is comprised of the Memorial Arch, a globe and two university seals. When dedicated in 1927, the Memorial Arch served as the entrance to A&M College. Now, the oldest structure on campus, the arch is an established icon that symbolizes the opportunities to advance in life through the educational experience offered by Arkansas State. The international impact of the university, her students, faculty and staff is symbolized by a globe suspended in the arch. Seals are attached to the sides of the globe to represent the tradition, authority and integrity of the university.

The staff is made of wenge, a dark-colored, highly durable wood symbolic of the rich experiences students receive when pursuing an education at A-State. The shape of the staff is patterned after the pillars of the Memorial Arch, giving it a distinct look.

The mace rests on a base symbolic of the Memorial Arch. Once the gateway to the institution, the Memorial Arch continues to occupy a prominent position in the heart of the Arkansas State University campus.

THE SEAL

The official seal of Arkansas State University has been designed for the purpose of authentication, and to both represent and build upon the impact of an education at Arkansas State.

The current design of the Arkansas State University seal was adopted by the Board of Trustees in 2013. The new design incorporates current concepts and goals of the university.

The seal has three distinct characteristics:

- 1) The Memorial Arch symbolizes a portal or entrance to new life, balance in form and university tradition. It was given as a gift by the Class of 1927.
- 2) The inset date of 1909 is the date the institution was established.
- 3) The laurel wreath signifies the high achievement of its attendees.

These three features represent qualities of tradition, authority and integrity of the university.

GRADUATION WITH ACADEMIC DISTINCTION/HONORS

Arkansas State University recognizes the academic achievement of graduating baccalaureate-degree students in the following ways:

- 1. Students graduating summa cum laude (4.00 grade point average) will wear a gold cord.
- 2. Students graduating magna cum laude (3.80-3.99 grade point average) will wear a red cord.
- 3. Students graduating cum laude (3.60-3.79 grade point average) will wear a white cord.
- 4. Students who complete the Honors Program or the University Honors program shall be designated as graduating "In Honors" or "In University Honors." The Honors Medal, developed in 2006, is a means of recognizing undergraduate students who graduate from The Honors College at Arkansas State University. The medal's design is taken from "The Scholar" character, which is an architectural relief on Wilson Hall, the university's oldest building. There are two separate medals, gold and silver. Students who graduate "In Honors" are awarded the silver medal. Students who complete an honors thesis and graduate "In University Honors" are awarded the gold medal. Students graduating "In University Honors" or "In Honors" will wear blue cords.

Arkansas State University educates leaders, enhances intellectual growth, and enriches lives.

